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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:08 AM

To: 'Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong Ian

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/04/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.        

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2011 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO SKD2975Y 2011 15/11/2021 38 32 17/04/2018 100 $26,580 

2 2 2012 MAZDA3 SP 1.6L A/T ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SKH1727H 2012 11/11/2022 50 48 17/04/2018 100 $47,423 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:37 PM 
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To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong Ian <IanSng@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/04/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIImbwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIImYDCCJlwCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 

iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 

Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05ERXpNREF3TURB 

d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 

YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkl2kOXFsGFHdA/UPaae5MzFCCCBHUpVKfqVNZJGZtbZxG 

21BCOc/SUR8YTrUpR4yAlCTjmuiC2F1fs5l/fLP2KBic9O+sm/ZPFu0qY3XrVbII 

nWHeptudhB58BbpuIPRe0G7INjCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 

NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 

QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dOREUyTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 

UVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 

BQAEZFoDYSGMCVRGXLIoQOw/VdweOaCoOMINJZ7kT+DVDOkmU2JbW1wsVyXqCy4Z 

X8AKIJTrmq49g2cYKP1g/huMPJVfpshpDU8DI4Zj+CnnfKpIVwhCTUJnhzlLhc/6 

YyBn0bn6/FkwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05ERXhNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUGFXRnVjMjVuUUc5 

alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZAvj0Ba1RGO03iurAWzh2XmG 

SLkefWdedK+9gmCvOL8sqTqMbSh3P6/ReI7vfAz2KJ9xyKXkV3q8JKBA81RbxU1y 

kxFyzPHHc60YtNH1/PEGzPHPuMZQGdXW19H6Q6tCzoGBKjEwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 

MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 

MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TkRFd01E 

QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 

PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkGgncVlz79TBPGmUmURkqww6L9LRI7jiM 

xlPy4OisyfbZM5iIpWfX7CX02/+pFx66qAc0uqhK1JYGoq9BvaL2TGfqRiDTkfnN 

mH6QTHiKmGUXWda1oTaJlLn69xzfcc1xdTDWajCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 

A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 

RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05ERXpNREF3TURBd1dq 

QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 

AQECBgUABGTvV51IQ/YspErTRSTQ73FDUuhNoQy9s60wSWrmh4eTTUGu4jEaBJoL 

4Un9W5I02Zp0+UtBTNxtLjZZRsozWS9fz4gbQqNxlR+qDr9wrAYoxuab3r/qLIC8 

YD7F2osGm/ni1P5YMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 
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VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd05ERXdNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 

V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkKM+u 

IrbcHMUTHYJXT8Lyp05Lh7EhSDEHIjXmS+5R7kNOHTowoXx+bphMVd3KGmlXt1dK 

yUzR0b4l5g4vJkYtwAngzOUpY6VV0EsMFVpOR8V99r2CZbFsbuySZCrYFgcR/OAL 

DDCCH94GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEEKpbLZJBauLIEBLmCsd7nOSA 

gh+wHk/D7hvBx18zWd8essm/3MSFZUixtEqT/xK2KGoCziNJ5NhGrVls/qYKbFzx 

5p1QKPVqqxP/HK30R40ifQzGHfrncKQDISkxYj9PeoMV1bbF0XG+7SPXf39gRJDa 

1ytCKjf4aW+gfr/YaBBnOCSYw1Y+qLL77ZeJ8sVIseU2OCDOqjetMxhkmTzJdyL5 

zdLG+ld+WFMk7zHS+uBxlPir5xVgXyaA30Q14uV/Zo2DkVVuWoFOKmfkb2YjganX 

fwoYPuyRrzvzH8vQMO8fMplQGcF1HlZAI7+cAGMBKECXyqjXqym1JtXrcP2WTgWN 

gYoSQ1v0y0NzPJS2AZtYJbOeQtvxI5Dtg6DlBRfB/DTxRtHoaVySfVnatdoTXY7o 

nzr10AKo52W/TWjilJ6O6UgcSUU44qpYXAAcSXGTkGxdLTnWj3jSnW/M0b6EtvyY 

/MXc5LcR5AsHunBqy/JfLYLHP1ra1HwkbKPtYMwpEkLDW6viKqeKCCaydZdzrsjI 

PKNg9MOPOLUKC2mtE3xkZewdQhXGvENNDwVPQTqMXK/s1mFU4VFu57QvymGntaUX 

3mpDdGEAb5A0U1+5/H1ktzeD0c7BhndnuwWJ2IW+B6wLdgIn5lKPjPtIRACQUQCT 

fm01R6CPGT/OmsBo66959pfZnl0RHXvOSG+VEJmEJJww/uoCYyiceBZgqif2lqlj 

CvuSFJOUqy/LA3b5b6BT/g7koFzLREQ6/3U0z7i/uhsrkIHHLaOj6J5U9HQN5dd0 

Fl690EqZhIj37IxxPX/7AwDyVl188/1Ny4PG3jBuTHFl2RCo3ROG24V97nPbQiIJ 

zQC/7mVk+guDntqwjUPi5LQv94C3ERsLoS543+0q5xFovsXyg0pGs+l6vBc5lfvs 

/CRQO4dj6XGdb0/TZzx7Rev18nNdbWpuhq9s8XKO7ZmPu9Mf0fBYJ0PvNXyVWle7 

A0v1TWcuw1SrWXQ2LuTdyGW90H5Og38vbS+DmvMctelo2bf/1nFTb42TH0joVx1R 

TQ+Bo022nztqCke01SXI81NMrlzZS4wWlAcJr5uncyqOm2KRAO7Mas3uL8yKHKlL 

piIOr7xfyI0W2+DZs2dHlfm9SInaJp+5rOIcV6NSYUn/1djKxVhIqz7bYIEzI+Rn 

YPB2kmLru8wWiR5/oJTuJ1cyfuTenApBOPCk+pRHyffii8XoYn6MQZJMvsIdNsjM 

66yjhwQWD+KKbzPjTAWAA7ba9ASHGLwDkvM0jFckVA0K4d/3gRiAeyas15I7U7s2 

vqgiLb2/xCjs9FcgVGBBX8xfOAtKZN/wZmAPV+1sWyZltXo88ihQEiuhpteg6qAq 

KGDmtkvQ9jcantHE5A8h58wB/kRf0sIk50o0DCKTWzDZyocX/sGtRR/KFh02JSAx 

yjQ67BF7zCn+2Ml26QIegxwrc8BW6+iQb7h4dY/2hKNw03eMR7ydKeFIJ44k5zxc 

c/9wK52K8j8wqTZBH3X8+jyXXduOZOcYY1JyoKaGNazU6CyQjIlNyNJOa+JylB+G 

/FiRer4yMIx1hSg75efBUgdGNaQ1v0xLS7JQVSfBy6YUzLc0JbN1XEZ81xB/hmUy 

YCNrsCjOuziNRGwaEEU+Jt3XfGooQ2KOPKxmMisGBIts4ZTFdZ3RXHei0FyKG9kF 

TnRGWdtB7WsYaVn6ZJ1tJ/RjSPwN4Os5ywYbEPECRNnA7D1e7KWfmuWi3QLnEZvp 

6C0K3DMDBSAXWwCeUo5DR9yTv6ve9eMQcezbeNh0TZlrjqovDAF86bqpreHYt9UU 

4WCfP92xSZ336DGi8wL03iOpNqOxJuPgzaq1iGskvYxvD52Zr47sQGfEKe8MCx08 

Mz5b3hirTftBoOPpkTWN77k09++OujVfOSjv0VVVqEc7qYRYM4nMzR4MoX2IFUSC 

xuafvLcI2mUItyhfYlXmSJ88YP+t8O74gEIzqUlWoByyQf6v9meYtPuFRRJOCE/S 

l3gTXropNebB9kjzuWBB8Afm/YT4OJErzYyJkOE0ceZkow8maO9j8zBqihAGuxqK 

kGFkPkL5nPLSGn97fuBq2awAQVAoe1+lP2zsNee3Nnfofk31sM2ZoAVZLnzHL12T 

mWmOFzD46i3BvD7ldB/Ugd13AwlMgAl9D1gV5qoD1b6KpZwgajGnfz4Tg+J/mAJv 

ygo5OH62bW+/nfpLr+AGvHNVR6pf55bg8EHa5ax/DYiwKz5Y8M9rZhd5fY4L7ajW 

Zsevw3xh7PIZSPKOB7i82FmgCqy5bhyzdgbj89HvNFtwc6plVC0fj2xnrkw3y6F9 

bUfdeDZrEZGbtEuJNeb+7tol0z3TYj1xsO6slClXI0i+kNJ2p1ZhIjxkjxJITZq+ 

SUdu88E7vmdgC5Ae8d9Hn46+9uITjz+twNdKOogE5qyWOulH2/p4b31SxF5cacQU 

MO8fABBtROX5OCHI1v6Q0r1n6h4UA/oryrRCyaAWNwMoMmcT4dkslFUhYTilcDqC 

LWPay2aG3OkhMH8T65sRW1ROcz7GZUSoIAYrzZuZ2qZTmjv4hNwXskWseiSp2ubR 
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KiInVv/vmWl5L6+c7xVbGk9zZhxESITclY+xMEuTWpxIj1rlbOuNXDZA9Uo/wBwg 

E+W31R3NGvRzEKVcd3eaZjxt97LQSZ2gCpeupFQfH8+kdxLVAoR4r94UVHvLYHFs 

7Ktw9s8/Yd3CRbTJtfbLgt+iNTIBhowhl8f7mWZ7IOfyK81dIVRZaeKash5XdZ3Q 

STXxsXa1VAsoZEeReWJA5fWoLGJUW8H3/7vBwor5ygwS2ct3If9FHf699J+JyDqM 

Tt4xYMtw4fX1EGAoiN179xadpd4IPQMsMXrKpstXXeMMOQQYu1jkP3Mmd0VGLWFy 

KgH8z3riCjc8UNU/wtT/F0DAKs5IQ6I7ZIxLjxdp1yXBnRB9LUm2KymglTLxQvxh 

WPlvO/B2aIpuyuZzHJtyIwLWXlFNkl+XFAJGY6iZMWk3n5PVTXF2CWf6c5lw/XSD 

AxKdQ/IxjvfkxPNi+Mc4TdOEg3x06deUaE3CoNi81QTK4Wrhp2eF3+qvri4E3+SC 

vOtgWB1bttuVpdKwAbNB2FJgwDElE+qUzvWMDmji4UcueS30KzFT6BCcl8LBKdL0 

eDvOeYZfEGkZ8kjiqNvu0Rx1XPSwhl9Clmo1nWtt84GH6Q/pXE/NNUvwnZLc/CB8 

S1Ptxn9n2Fnn1vpZG8U9YiClIQiGe967pnSVGY56xk57usPO/Sdzaje965YEzN7Q 

j71Kr2MBHGRbARaTmo/pmuG+/3iekZlQ5WXp6Zd+KhDkuLwfpTM0/uVEZvCpCqJX 

WyIOMVYMm/3K7ikH7vFRzVdjg17N6qGT4DAXx1g6RxxxdrHpl/aTZEizupYi47PJ 

Lb8VNNsH7iaaSFxLWdsVDDB+sMmvUf2Jt69Ny9a3p0JS7ZwoCH0D1lqnD6C0zUjY 

F5nNBD6Hllrt7BAxaCIR0Qx8ISneo3x3BXx309fWL4eLMiyqXLJA0wVco5oM+ZwI 

vVTXFx+yuUS8lnsZzPf8nbX6uAgpkiPVyocZ/RvSdZjSjIOuQ3gLfibScGtX5bcT 

sJBIyTs81KU5vmRb0Vf4uXz3Z5JkAkoMsh2EZuK38ONtloVMqjh4SpHb2zP9XNbD 

CFAWqVhzbuGo2x56fe1dJZg7ZMa/rWBS2zvCEXexS2If+hBhVpoT6wknGwVBSllD 

haMN7V3t5c3B18S/ScGcc21n8IHgj1FECcO0Pq2yBk+NCHAste8Bj5Qs6NCt3KlK 

h2gxlJHVQHxYTkhJsWflJ3QLA3L2nkCigbwCmt5MkKiP35IIgtj+KKFZJ2u+HSUe 

pyh/qDxhx9VbplbIY51aQyFeUgK/u76ugKSgo4GnAKra40e5yls1+zXx54NSh7XR 

NiUgvQjkJ9dDjDSusqBkBV43UKcnSHRo6DFrXiVKKiOpuFIW/p1EkeC6Agf9/wpw 

ZFuoP3ZYkRDe57Ym1dcwdzPTWSu3fD6HOaWoRVI5Fy8jqDj/seS19YuHcviKe9MT 

Bsc7/RasfPrsd3GVk/QlrfXtDL0L1CfOzcuiy/uYdHl/j1LohtjhCSsF4e0dQxCr 

1Q7ao21XCrt0wTnuc2XM3BTVOX/Rnk/j8Q+AZaJ1pF8FRmu/OkXwNBal0zCl6V27 

ZF7qiB1Fk2heMKYQuYnYRiO817Tbu9NE/iJUWVPWJ0JgnGxxg7lj+OeV+zj+FiAX 

z9s8gBAbTJFHsA7/bKCKCA2/1SffFvc89r9yV2MJyRDg+uts+DjxbLTN2TAJfWmL 

ivF34y8Tsg3/2upB0Z8A9NYtUq9ek4pJxbc/2LsL2i9vXRSjanFIqpRW5xPi7jTX 

ylomNPPy78ey/AJd+mEXsbTeipubp+hWIBthGVqBxX3pjVClU+JoWWfBxM6ohiI5 

1KHohbBJVx7sv/Ubb1UciLbwyZthrb61IyY96jwqN3pG8LJNZwyaO29+2kuwEGJ+ 

FJiS6m76ZyoHB7sJD4aW2t0aP7o4i0uwpCqHduceFrmDkN21/41O1xk9CSWE3abL 

VVcFjF1v0BZkKoiW746Dvx78YQbeTu5oWjr7PQ8AYS2cVj8EMKM+rSlnmiF7r227 

DSfS2cNPzMXCFDIbPU1QdSKIHYeGD64zTlzcUKAMTOXOduxexDdsc3dEnmfO2oVk 

Hcg0Diq2K8SgNZxgUVYjXA7zbsklaHom5OliELYkfuP/OIxlwmDvuDItozn/FucX 

sWyrtuY6okpt7YuxnUalp0iB4oZ9E+CBTjNnBicPDHqC1/jRqDIdlGI3/3lJ0zj2 

ytwiyG8p+5KYNdCXBMHy3JrtSp3IN5qq9w7dbV8mNQXyrXNt6/CjeHMRH1B6MQ+d 

I53NHA2AZX7oXCuv50yFxMAH+CEgCoXMOShXjoACmnt9wRX44kT0CwLKmWqAYbv2 

pcKvvJgJFRmYt7lL4Wl0NDtcFo3Yyjw9+bhJQHNM5zpm/hGLbxn5/ZITxchlSMv0 

dw5coMP9gwmmFHuJ1mLD5D5NseMUWzo+TXwxS2/L3CtWjsmW6x+9nntzub6qIyKD 

RS4sNpTzuRC4tCv4I0PkQkisYz1qBcKmdoUI1wDjSwvYwR1MrNP6L+HfP60PFFhB 

smHc6elihH0nHn++74lmGmd5hDwDS2t0NKKWAuv7E41UTqmi1EZE7muzphEXfFFc 

mD0yseycqpXz3tkUhGtvQ7uKneRxsg1v3Oe954o/7FaZ2mnLQgmAUoWPXee83qkl 

Ll3FXx7czNffgQwEYS1SxBvWc4pGxmQ+7uwGYb/+kx7pKKwlh3BeHFB0x0oISg+g 

shB3gby9kICwEL/r3dhcF0GYYsIcHDmqlh+kPP9RNU+GTg7y3kAuwa3yJyyoeXrv 

IpyoLEydLG7pM4thwrx0OrgL2A9l+Yqu+nLSueIpdNS3FODVbeCj8d65nB6PvI1j 
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UopgmhErw4fYwEvIc4Fv3cCd0GDQ4K+ezn0gjRSru6aX9t2a83GxxhMSvQFWWLRM 

hWNEQt+W5ZUJUDTDxlSvnKio2SFVw6t4lNnlTCkRIqPyc5XbNoJjTsjcR9Qrq3A7 

qzh51gEEhE99LgEpaF9NFdV1524nt3Zr9GOf3RJf0ERe9XDM0r5xPHApZGZo9yhI 

0hZmDlzgc94NGdSu0jBYkF7lJ2NPggJGbKRBltgp0DefsQ7VqL4fLRAHIUQlSEe+ 

qauc0l6A4QLYahqfPPNW248Plyz2UzsoBaAzCdG/ND+OsYWapoVlCkQ6cVUzbHUQ 

0rHJKH170qnIMtibLNxBAmKF7078F4HtNhSe7VvNd1gt7zz6KfbJO2jEETJexNhp 

qFt8o8aLKzUeqXHjQ1FKo7x21MCYYXawxMlKjRGh4rv6WIzXdQTv12rlsPiIE474 

FB36tPTv9nlYQqIS24UNpF+91YT2tRXHXYQeDldSt08oZPSab2ac0sKLK50d3q5j 

U5wqKxkTBswvnkgfKfg35aUaRPNFQtuy2ZtxbaJYjCJGkzJN/vbe/xOFRArW4qZ4 

ceUq0sR9q1I8Hr+FnjAwZVB594vcfIoIjnecpbMPl9UzyS+3O54Sr6gCemRF2Giu 

b4o8Yj3dMg9o1bng0XB4AUinwmu3/ZicaqnZq8Wc6iTSvDwGQ98juRg+80mZ6Ean 

dQLEJYX7pIYnBZ9PdWfYFLapoyBkaDyKQYD9J1RaW/P3tmJtUdyoO6Aw2iGCP9w7 

/WBNB+LZWlm53ZGlJyolckOfFV3/r2v6B4xERYimb3Zi4ziVKUYOt78ADqbQS9/U 

AybYrzpASA+FPMIF/QIh21YKeAZn219UHYykumN8IaZJFGAEsaq8ZlS/2Jpffz05 

hoGjnX9S9GPne1Hb+5+2+nh+NV8aMEMtIlN7OeedSVfwweb82DXZuqov1BhhEXbC 

z6YZIJnn6SYXkZBFcMhKZknrwiU5GdPR5G9bqY84TfcrD8m6/oID8xCPodDSxTqK 

38ZbNMqY8Z2etYWynfZaPvsCcgYDdMz2Icg3TX+3GeA3F76kuAZPH0pHkFh/xNM+ 

qu5FlRoCnzfaqD6OJTJBkGSlXtCqeLAOrMs7IB46uCEr/ZxcSvVZzk0cJLv+mZIG 

niofgUs8tr31whxdiDo2z8hZnAdi/I89IyGYM/fUP97wtkpJBQhjoilpPYghCe0t 

zr6mX/9oBzO0+rZKvw9gBtIYTqI/zcMLmOharONgFnuEfW10Z25Kmm1nZr2JsS9F 

rzLztFKOGRB+vFEiu5OpymYke1H7LIDuGeWK3P3qlKiVY3G+PYAd4OGgKlmvueCT 

Z4IjcATI6Ej4+M8sH0pcmoquMKHg0pUoarhJ3HnFs4dfR2hG/marZSdsdckxeeUs 

O7Jxed8p98m3CZAe6R8Rs2oBLtUABPRZd67L9MsJMbfGOlGyTIp9GtlpkpbDUfj8 

wz3BWDubGvoblAwi99pQvY7MMA3LBlhkr8sCl1uxZin8uPCy0ADuT9ICo9xkbNqM 

PKp5XqFlaqTJFWYclxJ1/+P1f0SNRJgnZ1+dA2VbmBZN8m3XLG6KKVAsXxo/R6Zt 

eHXY42MZDfdvC1UzZpxPXzkRvjjohiUk8blSYLWKXWWz/ICb6Nme4pgHJS1kH8xk 

E37782v37EYK6A/DB0cAx7ax+nFj54Ve3BFRyrcAcJj3tMEzgFQkIxik2StIwxsX 

DFYK76oFpVo1j4HIVDzMfrBjF5MYDaozleArNCpu1yasxNhlod1H/hHdRazaJ8yX 

ry0cD9WfzytHu+xqKr5yy0M1K8fH9aNCbqhmrua667Ezgv82jC8ulk4aBqujRcF9 

CNXAAf3X5JVrhD/skDdEKrtbTnG70y5FDT6D7ZU0kXiC1f++QtLerWlbAJRFd2uK 

yzkie3W3gVRr4WQihkldNWNw/AT9bWF8PBkBi4WfK0RuJRqtNFOxj+iaGrDN+Ci6 

uhrySuT2LtxvXNlVk4U/06QukE2GUcTvL7k55KQ6BnpCFvEtFfuwPXhPppN9Z3Bh 

CZBrFAXPHF8u3+okF9NWVyIHMiTY375vsaljMIQPLB2G0QHPEAJXYHNZjmWEADw6 

Bre5pwnqmSDzr3fFgYsjxa+77gzBQEvDRQw6Q9XQTGTYW86oB9hYhshzbgeeudKV 

ZdDBjztcZjzJRAFvISsrazu0HTV8nwl+yWI35jjLu/e2c/fX8rDokTQDi2kh6n89 

BlZs1mZGEBRbzrsW3NLt7y+ORUHtgFDN1kBSZDtDelx0kmJ4VwR01lkrrGliQS8X 

TRJjpdGvQmvOoeT/XR6tPxWNUAyMDNMtG425Rc6BdYmNazYEQ91E3ZOqQuIwPQKX 

R6ulA8p0fqXTP9hPnsldxhWcnIP0Y9p5mosTdHcyooJRFhRzSK887v1A0g0RPJEr 

2lbV1HTztS40flj1sziPQhzFTkTzwayGiRhjJx3J9P2BaFVBZ2W7/VOPHEN40zbM 

EjVJK225B++QsV6qAZVmRlcsnYoE9CPZ/etAB7/BsPuovlLW6WFBF/BybMDcbifB 

+Dv+LNyS4zjshIDGhmcJ76jSYLZ6L+WJwWwPt1aRodNIkS2uISbpU/G3fVuC47u+ 

AdR4S3ZpeQGNlJkeRUH7rD4bBtCSKBRON+EmJvFANtB3PIyWxvfFchV6bNAYjuwL 

oBN/2OxxfAXSYPNY7PlwMNc0YozanNYsa8QkkC50W3BKEU7ESsZldbAOk5Y0/5Na 

CszRXiX4Z4hnuUbJ4Eb8Q3Uhee+IqmnmsIyHnLEr1ZnqEjHJxrofg99JZHL8+i+o 

xnbVLkLfhPtmKr4ocZeKqTO2aKz+yUFamHhda+tzlXbe8izIk2ssJwTMmDibcO3q 
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YUoRAocsNdzgKGXtAlglkM8zPXXNdkwTcI8tvYhaaCMmWgDC/q6m/uWdpKWw1LRb 

l01QqluFbingKc4+dtJBB6o/CmESktgPvvgEeqeihQ+PRBFBY7U+FRV8SyTN45nI 

/m49VFAEnHZp9M4QChPHThW5DP/Opuz+vWfiMTbYdtJyDKwMrWlA/6J3muvQ6+3a 

dcDf2VK8EQRUQM8GtMDhyl5Rd3LuqqwqpW+n5IUNBYMjKWa6IX4DJJlTiRdUoqqk 

1k0WzBlfWeAprvY4sJZz9qhbSvC5wjIYJw7IKNtvljr0J1MD7s0Ma0fqPtHkQ0GQ 

P+KUfVM27tFQSKKA3LJ7zosZhJPaSrb7S+V0pIKmBczFg5U/DGDS55BAzdU0bqUM 

Glm9DIBpcQ5U6CqU5qUbJiXa/C1VYYux3bCt4k4irn+/4juIC3gRoJFDCrGSoLfA 

xCXv/gW2wQG4eHDuh0SgR+E08RJ1De6nORWDHeQiZmg/m321Wg8XTzcSYQJOGMDi 

g9kvoC2Hi0QsvmnFGPkNIdybYMhdDQ0vn4xRD5NbMlYLM+Nzh7XwkJq6lgQ5pznp 

DkEc/IsEoMhYvcwk6voklbO3IOI9Lby5oCoLHtb7s7SKNHA8lJep1DfTfDO2QlPZ 

MTajmGPOJFtJW+xLK5zE1tdjVR10UqcYeGrNOJz4n+zusZsubVUg2q/O2Wj0JVsc 

6htXZU/vKCBDwFqlzdKEYb4WtFaquQXtth+fXNnnYhrd2kV7DjAm3bfM/srezO4s 

9ZKKqYq8yqg47DLZxUNExuDF++7tnCVoBuxfjNbTvvTYUgiqw4acdVLhxG3veOsc 

6RASmdru+6vGfokf6D8/lFWKjegmewtMhdvTP0rnEVIZNQRNhR4XD5mPdWdty481 

K5Z4VzuNlSoc8uaYNPdWP3LLd2GujXzvraL/F0DPAYH20rkNQ3Bhh4ZasyJ2UKaJ 

PesGAwGk4GSsMZ+SoY7LZtBOjLMZQx4ZSmfcsLqnL0YVJiTF2o5rXFBTI3ozlZMA 

sRjgTBhv3o2NjbSmss3+Hhb9nK9jV8JQpj29WqMcItqMMmPa8+BnxT+OG8cfdAya 

0tjPKF2AdpQUGsHG2mg1NfxWL1O/Df+2cJkDfV6x33rctKS5S5Z4yO0juQfNWdxB 

SyaCHGvAbH1TX+S+aaEMpbUOW9rhNYTvveUSEizulDKaXCVKRTkSltS15y9ij6mE 

3+PGDxZbdlDLFoRf+tjXaWb5Uc6dwm412GxX82mT1+PkmBA/6/9wbvu35L28zP/w 

LyoFwCJ78CvL8xTghelTbT8i9pht4N/KNmPRIj7QVxd0H936HQSYQofFvlJ2AxQQ 

jpzNFU6QNXNLto/ByOwXuBlG8TIchxhVCWU0iPmqBk1yeQTDzSNFbPTI6wPQ6EB2 

chxw/9dXkxnBAzFVuBQ5KESFY4Je3b7oYHR2wmCSK7Le8CS1txnPMVzd5NLEiQeI 

7P3b/KMRoWJesbduvnkAN+SYg1p220v9MeL2FlXqmSoxJMbFn/NHjixll2JS36K/ 

Ar3HZ1eTHCYP5ZRSf6XyxLDvsTCXBjIDCv0rth0YdiLgkPp5rKYPfTNQxuBjKgNX 

flIoBS0XhBanI2AmWM2YI4mrcb/SoNoBQ4JqCQj/GBvcEA101PEHbgziY79cj1nq 

+UwcYR1QVQ5eK2WBJuuPCnyywo0bKOZgJG3H8Ch2HE+bjv0XtvPQhdFaPQWJuxop 

/JDjql24xMdtmm7TgbPBtCUk2QdafVdx0CEasG+Z5Ka5EwzwNpVrCDHvfhV6Um8S 

0yKjkNVwZ+Y4BxhZDvEDMrTpd52ds2bS60WcM3kyxirbcVSipcmmnmHawTS4+L9J 

/NjGykXfmndV49HHgdRRJmZJcFVEQAbLWaRrl96gK56vCFzn3egzo566jcDdUn84 

VU9kNuWuP5hD8HPDRhp9LJcDpNaLn9QO6fIDjojW4pQPdSaxtWmYeCGb+QQecfvq 

ggC8t7EyvoQkXfmZBjWkycRev+rkTx9fADocGLvvR9yHyo1hhZr7qxeg9s6K/Fxf 

V4acUTnCQuumhz5oyNXr1EZ3IORG2+CGMzCPAOvd1RhgW1ki5cm1g0bzCVVaBxDy 

/efzPsFcY7Mtz3AQdSnAuccLAts2IgrTRuHzIgXROvn+nFuMs2Vq5+JB9L/dSAG4 

q3wQlKTgpZzcIddsJG1bJ4dFnXcDC31d8kn8xtH9OKh9PJ2ol6DLr+wZ09gopy41 

gZAKZlFrH//iPVifMPx2MSaIj9hI0nol1S8ZoZtCklK5JOnHcfwYsGBHJgWHCB2v 

BozQwFcmoKNAFyO6r4Xofy9xZRjvFWMfk8i6L5wW/nohYbZaPjAmtAl3mYh4wWK3 

s7wSuOqO1i7J6vNnyHv2G3O4Ovf+2x4kgZ30EBwijP8EtpODD5Q3gNaHRHbODSz5 

r68tbIIcPJQmPWuO6SNNWLCo/wJt1d75UA8ioyDeQcEZuZo1OD/WZzveuJEKwvS8 

a/mq 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

 

     

============================== 
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 

============================== 

 


